

## NOTES

### DCRP G100 Review Working Group Monday 12 April 2021

#### Attendees:

Name	Initial	Company
Andrew Hood - Chair	AH	WPD
Ian Wassman	IW	AMPS (Comap-Controls)
Chris McCann	CMc	ENA
Mike Kay	MK	ENA
Chris Marsland	CM	Euro Site Power
David Hill	DH	NI Networks
Alan Creighton	AC	NPg
Jason Kirrage	JK	Solar Edge
Jonathan Mitchell	JM	SPEN
Marcos Lamas Diez	LM	UKPN
Calum Jardine	CJ	SSEN
Alastair Oldfield	AO	SPEN
Peter Twomey	PT	Electricity North West
Richard Harrison	RH	Clarke Energy

#### Apologies:

Name	Initial	Company
Thomas Newby	TN	The Phoenix Works
Steve Mockford	SJM	GTC-UK

#### ACTIONS LIST

No.	Detail	Leader	Date	Complete
1	Review the material and recommendation to the DCRP.	ALL	26/04	
2	Update G100 to v0.34 to implement the amendments agreed in the meeting	MK	12/04	✓
3	Circulate final draft of D Code mods and Consultation Paper	MK	12/04	✓
4	Comment on the items in 3 above	ALL	26/04	

5	Prepare material for DCRP	MK/ CMc	20/05	
6	Arrange next meeting for 19/07	CMc	16/04	✓

**NOTES**

Item	Focus	Leader	Date
1	<p><b>Welcome, Introductions and Acceptance of Agenda.</b></p> <p>AH welcomed WG members. The agenda were agreed. The minutes of the previous meeting were accepted as correct record.</p>		
2	<p><b>Matters arising not in the agenda</b></p> <p>None</p>		
3	<p><b>DCRP Request</b></p> <p>MK stepped through the slides explaining the rationale, or otherwise, for G100 falling under DCRP governance. In the discussion the consensus seemed to be that DCRP governance was both appropriate and important for stakeholders.</p> <p>The WG agreed to reflect on the issues and raise any concerns they might then have.</p>	ALL	26/04
4	<p>In discussing the points arisen most recently from WG feedback, it was agreed that specific reference should be made to an allowance for the non-controlled load in an installation. It was agreed that this would not be defined specifically, but a reference would be added to the “IET 18th Edition On-Site Guide BS 7671:2018 Wiring Regulations”</p> <p>In discussing the term “functional test” and its different use in G99, it was agreed to rename the tests of that description in G100 to eliminate the possible confusion. WG to confirm that this works OK when reviewing the draft.</p>	<p>MK</p> <p>MK</p> <p>ALL</p>	<p>12/04</p> <p>12/04</p> <p>26/04</p>
5	<p>In reviewing the other changes to the document since the last meeting the following points were noted as needing a modification to the drafting:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>The text in 4.3.3 explaining the need not to trip load or generation depending on whether mode 3 is for excessive export or import would be split up to make it easier to assimilate.</li> </ul>		

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>The cyber security requirements in 4.7 would be modified to allow manufacturers to only cite the relevant parts of standards, including standards not listed in G100.</li> <li>The tests done in 5.2 for manual testing would be confirmed to be 1,3,4 &amp; 6, omitting 2 and 5.</li> </ul> <p>It was agreed that the reference to instrument transformers in DPC6 should be generic rather than measurement. Version of the D Code including this drafting to be circulated.</p> <p>All to comment</p>	MK	12/04
		MK	12/04
		All	26/04
6	CMc/MK to arrange final draft documents for consultation to be ready for the next DCRP (03/06).	MK/CMc	20/05
7	<p><b>Next Steps</b></p> <p>Meeting on 19/07 1400. Invitation to be issued.</p>	CMc	16/04